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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

I 5 K SIR[IHI N.W
WA\SHING TON,[) 20463

*December 1, 1978

David G. Crocker, Esquire
Early, Starbuck & Lennon
900 industrial State Bank
Building

Kalamazoo, Michigan 49007

Re: MUR 702 (78)

Dear Mr. Crocker:

After considering the circumstances of this matter,

the Commission has determined to take no further action

against you and close its file in this matter.

In taking, this action, the Commission reminds you

that a corporate contribution in connection with a Federal

election is a violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b and that civil

C penalties may be assessed in such matters. In August, 1978,

the Commission determined that even if such contributions

are refunded, civil penalties would be assessed against

violators after that date.

If you have any questions, please contact Susan Donaldson,

the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4075.

70,Sin erely, 
/

Wilk iam C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL- ELECTION COMMISSION

WVAHICIO,[)( 20463

December 1, 1978

Arthur F. Barkey, Esquire
1848 Wet e'Ml RaCostello & Barkey, P.C.

Southfield, Michigan 48075

Re: MUR 702(78)

Dear Mr. Barkey:

After considering the circumstances of this matter,
the Commission has determined to take no further action

cd against you and close its file in this matter.

In taking this-action, the Commission reminds you
that your contribution was nevertheless in violation of
2 U.S.C. §441b and that civil penalties may be assessed
in such matters. In August, 1978, the Commission
determined that even if such contributions are refunded,
civil penalties would be assessed against violators after
that date.

If you have any questions, please contact Susan Donaldson,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4075.

Sinc rely,

Williamn C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL. ELECTION COMMISSION

IQ' K SiRN I N.W

4 V~A'HI\G TON D.C. 2. 3

December 1, 1978

Mr. Jack A. Winters, President
Clairmont Transfer Company
P.O. Box 717
Escanaba, Michigan 49829

Re: MUR 702(78)

c Dear Mr. Winters:

After considering the circumstances of this matter,
the Commission has determined to take no further action
against you and close its file in this matter.

In taking this action, the Commission reminds you
that a corporate contribution in connection with a
Federal election is a violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b and that
civil penalties may be assessed in such matters. In
August, 1978, the Commission determined that even if such
contributions are refunded, civil penalties would be
assessed against violators after that date.

If you have any questions, please contact Susan Donaldson,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4075.

Sincelrely,

Willia C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
MUR 702

The Michigan Republican )
State Finance Committee )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on NoVenber 29,

1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to

adopt the following recommendations, as set forth in the

General Counsel's Report dated November 22, 1978, regarding

the above-captioned matter:

1. Take no further action against the
Sexton Dairy Company, the Borgess
Hospital, or the Clairmont Transfer
Company in connection with contributions
to the Michigan Republican State Finance
Committee.

2. Send the letters attached to the above-
named report.

3. Close the file.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Springer, Aikens, Tiernan, McGarry, and Harris.

Attest:

Ihc/79'z,?7
Date Marjori .Emmons, Secretary to the Commission

Report signed by the General Counsel: 11-24-78
Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 11-27-78, 11:38
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 11-27-78, 3:00
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MMM TO: Marge, IMO

PRO~t Uliss 1'. Garr

tS~CT: W 702

Please have the attacld Ge6era Coanselg R eport

on WIU 702 distributed to-,the, "omin on a 48 hour

tally basis.

Thank you&
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
November 22, 1978 AllV( ii 31

In the Matter of)
MUR 702

The Michigan Republican)
State Finance Committee)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

ALLEGAT IONS

A review of the July 10, 1977, and 1977 year end report

filed by the Michigan Republican State Finance Committee ("'the

Committee") revealed that three corporations contributed to

the Committee in violation of 2 U.S.C. S44lb(a).

EVIDENCE

The Committee refunded the corporate contribution after

the Commission' s reason to believe notification was sent in

June, 1978. on September 27, 1978, the Commission found

reason to believe that the three corporations violated 2 U.S.C.

§441b(a). The corporations were notified of the Commission's

determination in letters dated October 2, 1978. The following

responses were received:

(1) Sexton Dairy Company

The Committee's July 10, 1977, report revealed a $130.00

contribution from the Sexton Dairy Company on April 9, 1977.

The Sexton Dairy Company's counsel responded in a letter dated

November 1, 1978 (Attachment I) and stated that the Company

President's secretary erroneously wrote the check on the corporate

account instead of the President's personal bank account. He
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further stated that once the Committee refunded the contribution,

on July 11, 1978, the President mailed the Committee his personal

check for the same amount which was his original intent. After

a review of the Committee's report revealed no such replacement

contribution, the counsel was contacted to verify the information.

Hie responded in a letter (Attachment II) that there actually

was no such replacement contribution although the corporate

contribution was refunded.

(2) Borgess Hospital

The Committee's 1977 year-end report revealed a $300.00

contribution from the Borgess Hospital on October 11, 1977.

The Borgess Hospital responded in a letter dated October 16,

1978 (Attachment III) and stated that the check was issued

payable to the Gerald R. Ford Tribute. The individuals questioned

about the purpose of the tribute recalled that it was for

recognition of the public services performed by the former

President.

(3) Clairmont Transfer Company

The Committee's July 10, 1977, report revealed a $130

contribution from the Clairmont Transfer Company on May 25,

1977. The Clairmont Transfer Company responded in a letter

dated October 9, 1978, (Attachment IV) that the $130 check was

made payable to "Bill's Birthday Beef Steak" and mailed to the

Michigan Trucking Association. There was no indication by the

Michigan Trucking Association that the dinner ticket was a

political contribution. A representative at the Michigan Truck-

ing Association stated that the event was in honor of the Governor's
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birthday; however they did not sponsor the dinner.

LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.s.c. 44lb(a) states that it is unlawful for any

corporation to make a contribution in connection with any

Federal election. Due to the fact that these 1978 contributions

were refunded by the Committee after Commission notification,

and that it is unclear whether the contributions from the

Clairmont Transfer Company and the Borgess Hospital were

intended in connection with Federal elections; we think no

further action should be taken in this matter.

RECOMMENDATION

Take no further action against the Sexton Dairy Company,

the Borgess Hospital, or the Clairmont Transfer Company in

connection with contributions to the Michigan Republican State

Finance Committee. Send attached letters. Close the file.

Da e William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

ATTACHMENTS

1. Response from Sexton Dairy Company
2. Response from Sexton Diary Company
3. Response from Borgess Hospital
4. Response from Clairmont Transfer Company
5. Proposed letter to Sexton Dairy Company
6. Proposed letter to Borgess Hospital
7. Proposed letter to Clairmont Transfer Company



LAW OFICES OF '1~

COSTELLO & BARKEY, P-~ f
8481 WEST TEN MILE: ROAD

SOUTHFI ELD, MICH IGAN 48075 ,cP*"ieO'~ OIO..gO

AR HU . A KC 3 3) 5 7 -5 2 2 7 'U3! Y 3. " A L L AP Ii S ia g i )

November 1, 1978

Federal Election Comm~rission
1325 K Street N.W. e,7 i
Washington, D.C. 20463 ~?O

Attention: Mr. William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Re: Your reference No. MUR 702

,Dear Sir:

,--I enclose for reference purposes 
a copy of your October 2, 1978 

letter

addressed as follows:

President
Sexton Dairy Company
25820 Southfield Road
Southfield, Michigan 48075

-.Your letter req~uested a 
response within ten days 

after receipt. However,

the letter was erroneously 
sent to the former office of Sexton 

Dairy

_Company 
thereby causing a delay in 

this response.

-~It appears from your letter that 
a $130 contribution was made 

by corporate

check on or about April 19, 1977 to the Michigan Republican 
State Finance

Committee. The Finance Committee returned 
the contribution by its check

dated July 11, 1978. You claim that there has been 
a violation of

2 Usc §441(b) (a) which prohibits 
contributions by corporations.

Ily preliminary investigation discloses the following. The President of

Sexton Dairy Company asked his secretary to write a check for $130. Such

checks were and are written on his personal bank 
account. However, the

secretary erroneously drew it on the corporate account, an error which the

President did not catch. Apparently the error was also not caught by 
the

Finance Committee because it deposited the check. Following the return of

the refund check the President then mailed his personal check for the same

amount, thereby accomplishing his intent in the first place. If there has

been a violation of the Act, it was clearly neither willful nor intentional.

It was purely a human error.

Your October 2, 1978 letter to Sexton Dairy Company did not 
indicate what

action your office intends to take. I would appreciate your comments 
so

that I can give whatever additional response you feel is called for.

AFB :sab 
ARTHUR F. BARNEY

Enclosure



LAW OFFICES OF

COSTELLO &BAR KEY, P.-

18481 WEST TEN MILE ROAD

SOUTHFIELD, MICHIGAN 48075
A~fl4R V. A~CY CANAPO P. COSTELLO 11868- 9701

ARHPr AKY(313) 557- 5227 223 ,, A IA .4j~~ . - j E 8195

November 17, 1978

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Ms. Susan Donaldson

Of fice of General Counsel

Re: Your reference No. MUR 702

Dear Ms.

This confirms our telephone conversation of November 16, 1978.

You requested information as to the reissuance of a $130 
check drawn

upon the personal account of the president of Sexton Dairy 
Company.

I have just been informed that there was no specific check 
for $130 drawn

- and delivered subsequently to the refund made by the Michigan 
Republican

State Finance Committee on July 11, 1978. Other contribution checks have,

been drawn on his personal account but none was intended to 
replace

specifically the $130 check.

If there is anything further that you would like to have, 
please feel

free to contact me.

XYo 
vvry truly,

THU- . BP.RKEY

AFB: sab
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EARLY, STAROUCK & LENNON
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

900O INOUSTRIAL !-TATE VAt4K BUILDING

KALAMAZOO, MICHIGAN 49007

October 16, 1978
TELEPHONE (CIC) 349-0705

M~s. Susan Donaldson
772deral Elec-tion Commission
1325 K Street, To,.

VILish -*ini( ton , D.C. 20463

Re: VU1 702

Dear MS. Donal__Idson:

_ ea' tonesrr B-orcjess 1o~it1 '321 Gui]. R'load, Kalamazoo,
~ ~y-~l 4900, and as such -cve p,,ousteC. to inlvestigate

the C- ]l Lcat] icns cc- t ai fle in a le;te I- t Oc-obe r 2 , 19 78, di re cte d
to Our clicn-t an sigjnedc b,; 1Cil K : C Ocikc, enral Counsel
for Ie C!o 0m 1

P I!r i z,,,t to, c c1 I cn- 4-' inst ruct-ionis avi, ith) the liiedLm
aics all et ~atio 2'a rindl as follow~s:
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to tW~~ A, C, C',n rwL S-'.l: 'scric wasit uos

Cthe tc;K -S o th C' ea2P Fo rd Tr ibIute Ih t h e

2. T t cOn S r 241, 197, chLeCI Iu uber 66149 in the a:,oun
of$(~). 0 irudpa Rbet h Geaa . Ford Tribute.

3. hatthecrun umh ro C14 ~;s cdcrsed "Jerry Ford ribute"

-i,2 L a C Q U C" C P or-

Quo L ond oa K c.~ rp- tu jr~~eof the tribute4 other
tha aDI)eo~-__~ ~ a * icos performed I~r by- the

5.~ ~ haon or hotJy ,]% ,a
am~ut: f $ 300.0 f::th c >1ia

returning ou :ct:cok1:0e

C;2C- was receivedc in, the
St~t Finance Com-,mittee,

thu vouche11_ "Account 600

8 0 7 P 1. txr.
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or'? OCN SIJR Pi4 2:~
P.O0. Box 717, 1803 Seventh Avenue North
ESCANABA, MICHIGAN 49829 October 9, 1978

Mr. William C. Oldaker
General Council
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

c Re: MUR 702

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

CWQ1In response to your October 2, 1978 letter advising us of a possible

violation of the Federal Election Compaign Act of 1971, I wish to

offer the following explanation.

The $130 paymcnt referred to was not made to the Michigan Republican

State Finance Comrmittee, but rather, the check was made payable to

"Bill's Birthday Beef Steak'' and mailed to the Michigan Trucking

Association in Lansing. The request to purchase a dinner ticket was

made by the Michigan Trucking Association and there was no indication

by them that this was in fact a political contribution. We felt that

this was an Association sponsored event and the implication of a

political contribution just was not present.

Mr. Oldaker, wie at Clairmont Transfer are fully aware of the serious-

ness involved in political contributions by corporations, and we have

a very strict company policy prohibiting this type of activity. In

the incident referred to, I am of the opinion that we may have been

derelict in not identifying the MTA's request as a political contri-

bution, but I can assure you that it is not our intention to circumvent

the law.

Should you require any additional information, you may be assured of

the full cooperation of this office.

Very truly yours,

CLAIRMONT TRAN4SFER CO.

J Zack A. Winters
Pres ident

JAW: mcp



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Arthur F. Barkey, Esquire
Costello & Barkey, P.C.
18481 West Ten Mile Road
Southfield, Michigan 48075

Re: MUR 702(78)

Dear Mr. Barkey:

After considering the circumstances of this matter,
the Commission has determined to take no further action
against you and close its file in this matter.

In taking this action, the Commission reminds you
that your contribution was nevertheless in violation of
2 u.S.c. §441b and that civil penalties may be assessed
in such matters. In August, 1978, the Commission
determined that even if such contributions are refunded,
civil penalties would be assessed against violators after
that date.

If you have any questions, please contact Susan Donaldson,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4075.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDEAL LECTION COMMISSION
S 1R[I NW.

David G. Cracker, Esquire
Early, Starbuck & Lennon
900 Industrial State Bank

Building
Kalamazoo, Michigan 49007

Re: MUR 702 (78)

Dear Mr. Cracker:

After considering the circumstances of this matter,
the Commission has determined to take no further action
against you and close its file in this matter.

In taking this action, the Commission reminds you
* - that a corporate contribution in connection with a Federal

election is a violation of 2 U.S.C. 9441b and that civil
penalties may be assessed in such matters. In August, 1978,
the Commission determined that even if such contributions
are refunded, civil penalties would be assessed against
violators after that date.

If you have any questions, please contact Susan Donaldson,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4075.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL Et.['(I.-ION COMMISSION

1325 K S)TI R TV
- V~~H1()\,ID( 20463%4

S4Ti' Ot

Mr. Jack A. Winters, President
Clairmont Transfer Company
P.O. Box 717
Escanaba, Michigan 49829

Re: MUR 702(78)

Dear Mr. Winters:

After considering the circumstances of this matter,
the Commission has determined to take no further action
against you and close its file in this matter.

In taking this action, the Commission reminds you
that a corporate contribution in connection with a
Federal election is a violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b and that
civil penalties may be assessed in such matters. In
August, 1978, the Conmmission determined that even if such
contributions are refunded, civil penalties would be
assessed against violators after that date.

If you have any questions, please contact Susan Donaldson,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4075.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



LAW OFFICES OF

COSTELLO & BARKEY, P. C.
I84aI WEST TEN MILE ROAD

SOUTHFIELD, MICHIGAN 48075
BERNARD P. COSTELLO (1888 -f970)

ARTHU ~. RRMEY 313) S57-5227 !C ,~TH~PPL. 9ARKI(1S89-1965I

November 17, 1978

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Ms. Susan Donaldson
Office of General Counsel

Re: Your reference No. MUR 702

Dear Ms. Donaldson:

This confirms our telephone conversation of November 16, 1978.

You requested information as to the reissuance of a $130 check drawn

upon the personal account of the president of Sexton Dairy Company.

I have just been informed that there was no specific check for $130 drawn
and delivered subsequently to the refund made by the Michigan Republican
State Finance Committee on July 11, 1978. Other contribution checks have
been drawn on his personal account but none was intended to replace
specifically the $130 check.

If there is anything further that you would like to have, please feel
free to contact me.

Yo very truly,

AFB: sab



LAW OFICE-- OF

COSTELLO & BARKEY,
8481 wr-ST TEN MILE ROAD

SOUTHFIELD, MICHIGAN 48075

P. C.

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

.Attention: Ms. Susan Donaldson
Office of General Counsel

ouwfb_

I I I i .



LAW OFFICES OF

COSTELLO &BARKEY,
18481 WEST TEN MILE ROAD

SOUTHFIELD, MICHIGAN 48075

ARTHUR6~ F.~4 LO isR -IrO

ARTHUR r 8ARR~Y 313) 557-5227 Ljj fj J L b ~~AORI'ft (189-905)

November 1, 1978

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463 8076119
Attention: Mr. William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Re: Your reference No. MUR 702

Dear Sir:

'I enclose for reference purposes a copy of your October 2, 1978 letter
addressed as follows:

President
Sexton Dairy Company
25820 Southfield Road
Southfield, Michigan 48075

- Your letter requested a response within ten days after receipt. However,

the letter was erroneously sent to the former office of Sexton Dairy
Company thereby causing a delay in this response.

It appears from your letter that a $130 contribution was made by corporate

check on or about April 19, 1977 to the Michigan Republican State Finance
Committee. The Finance Committee returned the contribution by its check

dated July 11, 1978. You claim that there has been a violation of
2 USC §441(b) (a) which prohibits contributions by corporations.

Ily preliminary investigation discloses the following. The President of
Sexton Dairy Company asked his secretary to write a check for $130. Such

checks were and are written on his personal bank account. However, the

secretary erroneously drew it on the corporate account, an error which the

President did not catch. Apparently the error was also not caught by the

Finance Committee because it deposited the check. Following the return of

the refund check the President then mailed his personal check for the same

amount, thereby accomplishing his intent in the first place. If there has

been a violation of the Act, it was clearly neither willful nor intentional.
It was purely a human error.

Your October 2, 1978 letter to Sexton Dairy Company did not indicate what

action your office intends to take. I would appreciate your comments s0

that I can give whatever additional response you feel is called for.

AFB:sab ARTHUR F. BARKEY"
Enclosure
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FEDERL ELCTIO COMMISSION

4 ~WASH1 sCIO\,DC 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL October 2, 1978
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

President
Sexton Dairy Company
25820 Southfield Road
Southfield, Michigan 48075

Re: eMIUR 7 02

Dear Sir or Madame:

Based on information ascertained in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
the Federal Election Commission has found that your
corporation may have violated certain provisions of the

Col Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). Specifically it appears that your corporation
violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(a) by making a contribution of
$130 on or about April 9, 1977, to the Michigan Republican
State Finance Committee. Although we note that the
Committee returned this contribution to you by check
dated July 11, 1978, the Act was violated when the contri-
bution was originally made. We have numbered this matter
MUR 702.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-
fication.

If you have any questions, please contact Susan Donaldson,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202-523-4026.
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This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincer ly,

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel



LAW OFFICES OF

COSTELLO & BARKEY,
18481 WEST TEN MILE POAD

SOUTHFIELD, MICHIGAN 46075

P. C.
I'

F f ~
~

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

'Attention: Mr. William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1125 K SIRtE N.W
WASHIN TON, D.C. 20464

MEMORANDUM TO

F-ROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE

MARJORIE W. EMMONS17

OCTOBER 25, 1978

MUR 702 - Interim Report dated 10-18-78
Received in OCS: 10-24-78,
10:10

The above-named document was cirz-ulated on a 24

hour no-objection basis at 12:00, October 24, 1978.

The Commission Secretary's Of-fic-e has received

no objections to the Interim Report as of 12:00 this

date.

1
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36 QA3T O: marge. mmm

FROM: Dls ~Sw

SUBM7CT: MR~ 702

Qoto~sr 24, 2973

4<,

Please have the attached Interlu Report on KUX 702

distributed to the Comission on a 04 hour no-objection

basis,

Thank you.

0

0



W RECEIVED

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
October 18, 1978

78 OCT2 A1U: 10
In the Matter of)

The Michigan Republican )MUR 702
State Finance Committee)

INTERIM REPORT

The allegations in MUR 702 are that three corporations

violated 2 U.S.C. S44lb(a) in connection with contributions

- to the Michigan Republican state Finance Committee. The reason

to believe notification letters were mailed on October 2, 1978.

As of this date, we have received a response from only one

Respondent. We expect to receive the other responses shortly

and will report to the Commission after our review of same.

General'Counsel



EARLY, STARBUCK &LEN NON
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

900 INDUSTRIAL STATE BANK BUILDING

VINCENT T. EARLY KALAMAZOO, MICHIGAN 49007
CHARLES E. STARSUCK

GEORlGE H. LENNONI

JINTPTRR.October 16, 1978TLpON(c)3978
R01"111I R. LENNON TLPO E(i)39-8C

flAVII. CROCKER

.1 hi, 0-ARDSON .JOHNSON
I4AEI',t E. FiscmER, UN,
JAM 9, E. BECK

Ms. Susan Donaldson 807P,14
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 702

Dear Ms. Donaldson:

We are attorneys for Borgess Hospital, 1521 Gull Road, Kalamazoo,
Michigan 49001, and as such have been requested to investigate
the allegations contained in a letter dated October 2, 1978, directed
to our client and signed by William C. Oldaker, General Counsel

Sfor the Commrission.

Pursuant to our client's instructions and within the limited time
allowed we have made an investigation and find as follows:

-1. That on September 21, 1977, a Request for Check was submitted
to the finance department of the Hospital describing as its purpose
the purchase of six tickets to the Gerald R. Ford Tribute with the
check to be payable to the Gerald R. Ford Tribute.

2. That on September 21, 1977, check number 66149 in the amount
of $300.00 was issued payable to the Gerald R. Ford Tribute.

3. That the check numbered 66149 was endorsed "Jerry Ford Tribute".

4. That no literature describing the purpose of the Gerald R. '7ord
Tribute could be located at the Hospital and the individuals
questioned could not remember the purpose of the tribute other
than as a recognition of the public services performed by the
former President.

5. That on or about July 11, 1968, a check was received in the
amount of $300.00 from the Republican State Finance Committee,
General Account, with the notation on the voucher "Account 600
returning corporate check money".



6 ~0
EARLY. STARBUCK & LENNON

Ms. Susan Donaldson
Federal Election Commission - 2 - October 16, 1978

As of this date we have no further information concerning the above
matter. We would be happy to furnish copies of the foregoing documents
to you should you desire the same.

Yours very truly,

EARLY, STARBUCK & L NNON

By
E~NMG.- Cock-er

' DGC/mas



ARLY. STARBUCK & LENNON
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Ms. Susan Donaldson
Federal Election Commission

N;1325 K Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20463
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TEANSPER CO.O OCT I - A 2:I
P.O0. Box 717, 1803 Seventh Avenue North
ESCANABA, MICHIGAN 49829 October 9, 1978

Mr. William C. Oldaker
General Council
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.

C_ Washington, D. C. 201463

Re: MUR 702

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

In response to your October 2, 1978 letter advising us of a possible
r- violation of the Federal Election Compaign Act of 1971, 1 wish to

offer the following explanation.

The $130 payment referred to was not made to the Michigan Republican
State Finance Committee, but rather, the check was made payable to
"Bill's Birthday Beef Steak"' and mailed to the Michigan Trucking
Association in Lansing. The request to purchase a dinner ticket was
made by the Michigan Trucking Association and there was no indication
by them that this was in fact a political contribution. We felt that
this was an Association sponsored event and the implication of a
political contribution just was not present.

Mr. Oldaker, we at Clairmont Transfer are fully aware of the serious-
ness involved in political contributions by corporations, and we have
a very strict company policy prohibiting this type of activity. In
the incident referred to, I am of the opinion that we may have been
derelict in not identifying the MTA's request as a political contri-
bution, but I can assure you that it is not our intention to circumvent
the law.

Should you require any additional information, you may be assured of

the full cooperation of this office.

Very truly yours,

CLAIRMONT TRANSFER CO.

.. Ja'ck A. Winters
President

JAW: mc p
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Mr. William C. Oldaker
General Council
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street , N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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CERTIFIED MAIL October 2, 1978

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

President
Borgess Hospital, Inc.
Kalamazoo, Michigan 49001

Re: MUR 702

Dear Sir or Madame:

Based on information ascertained in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
the Federal Election Commission has found that your
corporation may have violated certain provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). Specifically it appears that your corporation
violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(a) by making a contribution of
$300 on or about October 11, 1977, to the Michigan Republican
State Finance Committee. Although we note that the
Committee returned this contr~bution to you by check
dated July 11, 1978, the Act was violated when the contri-
bution was originally made. We have numbered this matter
MUR 702.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action shiould be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to thle Commiission's analysis of this matter. Where
acDpropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
ri,-atter expeditiousl-y. Therefore,, your response should be
sub.mitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-
fication.

If you have any questions, please contact Susan Donaldson,,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202-523-4026.
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This matter will remain confidential in a~ccordance
with 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

0SENDER Comptete Items 1. 2. and 3
Adid your address in the RETURN TO' Sciace on~

a reverse.

I. The following service is requested (check one),
7Show to whom and-date delivered ..

ehow to whom, date, and address of delivery. . C
-~ RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom and date delivered. C
7RESTRICTED DELIVERY

M Show to whom, date, and address of delivery $
4 CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES.

z 2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO

M3. ARTICLE Ei ric
m REGISTERED NO ERTIFIEDN N S LJRWDt
cn

mO (Awy havei signature of addressee or aget)
0 aereceived the article described above.

2SIGNATURE Addressee Authorized agent
C,,
CM 44

Q DATE O0ELIVERY POSTh4ARK

m5. ADES(opeeonly it requested)

o 6. UNABLE TO DELIVERBEAS: CRK
INITIALS

*tGPO 1977-0-249-595
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President
Borge" jospital, 3r",,
Kalamazoo, Michigan' 4941

-Re: JEYR -702

ftDar Six or Madam

-beed oan infozuatiop &"ortained is n'the n~Mai

the 7INAral lo..ton Csoion,%as found -thatyour
CDroraii My haVe villated Oertain prVCIALs iosEf the

Federal Eletion CapinAct of- 19719 as aeed(the
C Actw' -Specificallylit- apa that your corporationl

violated 2 U..C. S44-bta) by makihvg a contribution of
$300 an oir about October"11, 1977, to the Michigan Republican
State Finance Commnittee, Although we note that the
Committee3 re"tUxud 'this contributiou to you by check

C dated July 11'r 1978p the Act was 'violated when the Contri-
bution was Originally made. We -have numbered this'mattor
X UR 7021W

Under the Ac yuhe an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Coissionws analysis of this matter., where
appropriate, statements should he submitted under oath,

The C~ission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously.' Terefor, your response shoul~d be
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this Doti-
fication.

if you have any questions, please contact 'Susan Donaldson,
the staff member assigned to0 this matter, at 202-523-4026.
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N William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

q7
0

C

C

q~m

C

1-



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

B5K SIRIH I\

CERTIFIED MAIL October 2, 1978
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

President
Sexton Dairy Company
25820 Southfield Road
Southfield, Michigan 48075

Re: MUR 702

Dear Sir or Madame:

Based on information ascertained in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
the Federal Election Commission has found that your
corporation may have violated certain provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the

CAct"). Specifically it appears that your corporation
violated 2_ U.S.C. §441b(a) by making a contribution of
$130 on or about April 9, 1977, to the Michigan Republican

C. State Finance Committee. Although we note that the
Committee returned this contr~tbution to you by check

C_ dated July 11, 1978, the Act was violated when the contri-
bution was originally made. We have numbered this matter
MUR 702.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. W here
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
sub m it ted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-
fication.

I -f you have any questions, please contact Susan Donaldson,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202-523-4026.
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This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

William 94 daker
General Consel

SSSENDER Comolete ifemrs 2 and 3
- A~~dd your address in the CE7UR O oceo

Show to whom and date delivered

~6how to Whom. date, and address cit Ct& very
)RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom and date ieliverp-, C
RESTRICTED DELIVERY

M Show to whom. date, and addtress ofde!I( ry$
.NSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES

z 2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO-

mn REGISTERED NO kRTIFIED NO INU No

S (AlwaYs obtain signature of addressee or agent)
PI have received the orticle described above

2 SIGNATURE 71Addressee .7 Authorized agent
C

M 4
Q DATE OF DELIV&Y / S AR
z

C)5 ADDRESS! complete only it requestkil

m) 6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE- dLERK S
INITIALS

*iGPO Jq77-0-249-595



President
SOXton ]Dairy225820 So~t kfiej)" r

Bouthfhjg, 
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Dar~ Sir or Mtdame:

Based 0on InforMatij. 
-course of Carrying

9 ,tt its~~athe ederal Electioni Comet 
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This matter will, remain confidential in accOrdancewith 2 U.S.C,.5437g(a) (3) (3) unless-you notify theComaission in writing tkhat you wish the investigation' iw,"be made public,

If you intend to be represented by CO~U-s U"I Lo tu Amattoe, please lhave'such counsejl go not fr, us Ax ~t

4William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FED[ RAL ELECTION COMMISSION

4 1 D.UI(.O C) 2046 1

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

President
Clairmant Transfer Company
1803 7th Avenue N.
Escanaba, Michigan 49829

Re: MUR 702

Dear Sir or Madame:

Based on information ascertained in the normal
Cr course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,

the Federal Election Commission has found that your
corporation may have violated certain provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). Specifically it appears that your corporation
violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(a) by making a contribution of
$130 on or about May 25, 1977, to the Michiqan Republican
State Finance Cortuittee. Alt4-ugh we note that the
Co=mmittee returned this contribution to you by check
dated July 11, 1978, the Act was violated when the contri-
bution was originally made. We have numbered this matter
MUR 702.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
subDmitted w-ithin ten days after your receipt of this noti-
fication.

If you have any questions, please contact Susan Donaldson,,
th'e staff member assigned to this matter, at 202-D523-4026.
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This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 u.S.C. S437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

William / daker
General/Co nsel

CA*SENDER Complete items 1. 2 and 3
o Add your address in the RETURN TO space on
a reverse

1 T he following service is reqluested (check one).
12 Show to whom and date delivered
~ how to whom, date, and address of delivery C

7RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom and date delivered ...

:0 RESTRICTED DELIVERY
M Show to whom. date, and address of delivery $

-4 (CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)
C
Z 2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

m

m RGGITEREN ERIIEN. NURDO

SIGATUE 0A 7 7dr jJ Authorized aert

n ATF DELI VERY' POSTMARK



Preptdent
CIAiront TramMR ropn
1803 7th Avenue N

Iowam 702,
Dear Sir or Madam.:

cc Based on Informto ascer -taled in Ithe- normalcourse of carrying out its-supervisAory responsibilities,
C the Federal Bl0ctiOs Comissioni has fOund that your

corporation may have .Violated certain provisions of theC Federal Election '4dig Act of 1971, as amenaded (*the
At'*). Specifically'it appears that your corporation

violated 2 U.9S. c. S44lb (a) -by making a contribution ofe $130 on or-about may 25,1977, to the Michigan Republican
State Finance Cotmittees.- Although w note that -the
Committee returned this 4jotibuioz to you by checkdated July 11, 1978, the.Act was violated when the contri-n
bution was originally sad*, we have numbered this matter
)WJR 702.

Under. the Act, you, have an, opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submitany factual, or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Comission's analysis of this matter* where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath,

The Comission is under a duty to investigate thismatter expeditiously* Thereforep your response should be
submitted within ten days after yogsr receipt of this noti-
fication.

If you have any questions, please contact Susan Donaldson*
the staff member assigned to this matter,, at 202-523-4026.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)

Michigan Republican )MUR 702 (78)

State Finance Committee )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September

23 1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 4 - 0

to adopt the recommendation of the General Counsel

to take the following actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Take no further action against the
Michigan Republican State Finance
Committee. Send letters attached
to the Generq_1 Counsel's Report
dated September 18, 1978.

2. Find reason to believe that the
Sexton Dairy Company, the Clairmont
Transfer Co., and the Borgess
Hospital violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(a)
by contributing to the Michigan
Republican State Finance Committee.
Send letters attached to the
General Counsel's Report dated
September 18, 1978.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Snringer, Tiernan, Thomson, and Harris.

Date Marjorie T1. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Report Date- 9--19-79 Signed- 9-25-73
Received in Office of Commission Secretarv- 9-26-78, lOi2l.
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis- 9-26-78, 4!00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1.325 K STREET N.W
WASHING ION,D.C.. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLFS STFELF

FROM- M-ARJORIE W. EMIMONS

DATE- SEPrTMBER 28. lq

SUBJECT- CommLents Regardiinq MUR 702 General
Counsel's Renort dateO September 18,
1978

Attached is a co~y of Commu-issioner Tiernan's vote

sheet with commtents reqarding the ahove-named reoort.

ATTACHMENT
Copy of V7ote T;heet



TFEDERAL 
ELECTION COMMISSION A.''~.*

.7 1325 K STREET N.W.
* ~~*. ~WASHINGTON,D.C. 204b3 * A~ " '

~~:' ~Da te and TieTransmitted:Sp.2,17_____________

A A

.&.i~ ~ :Commi ss ioner /e-a-.z)-

RETURN TO OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY BY: Spebr2,17

7 1 S,

)URN.702* General Counsel's Report, dated September 18, 1978 1 -

)I* approve the recommendation *

-(.)I. object to the recomen da t io n * $

-.. A 'COMMENTS: __ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ __7_ _ _ _ _

-- 0

Date: 91 70/i Si gnature: ~O~L-cY

THE OFIC OGEE.A COUSEL WILL TAKE NO ACTION IN1 THIS MAT R

UNTlIL THE APPROVAL OF FOUR COIMISSIONERS IS RECEIVED.. PLEASE
ARETURN ALL PAPERS NO L ATER TtA TPE DAE NDTMESHW ABOVE TO

j THE OFFICE OF CO MIIO SE'tAY 15 OBJETIO PLA'CS TH I~j OT1 TH E E XE CUT I V SESO AGEDA . ~ C.
ES~~~'* -rONAG 'N D

il, .A w .
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)

Michigan Republican )MUR 702 (78)

State Finance Committee )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September

23 , 1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 4~ -0

to adopt the recommendation of the General Counsel

to take the following actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Take no further action against the
Michigan Republican State Finance
Committee. Send letters attached
to the General Counsel's Report
dated September 18, 1978.

2. Find reason to believe that the
Sexton Dairy Company, the Clairmont
Transfer Co., and the Borgess
Hospital violated 2 U.S.C. S44lb(a)
by contributing to the Michigan
Republican State Finance Committee.
Send letters attached to the
General Counsel's Report dated
September 18, 1978.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Soringer, Triernian, Thomson, and Harris.

Date Marjorie 1q. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Report Date- 9-1R-79 Signed- 9-25-73
Received in OffPice of Commission Secretary- 9-26--78, lfl.21
Circulated on 41 hour vote basis, 9-26-78, 4-00)



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHING TON,D.(. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM

DATE'-

SUBJECT-

CHARLES STFELF&

MARJORIE W1. EMMONS

SEPTMBER 28 19

Comments Reqardinq MUR 702 General
Counsel's Report dated. September 18,
1978

Attached is a copy of Commissioner Tiernan's vote

sheet with comments regarding the above-named reoort.

ATTACHMENT
Cop~y Of N7ote Sheet



~48 H"qU0% TALLY cw4EEP

\ LFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION-'
~ 35K STREET NAV.

'~, ~ WASHINGTOND.C. 2043 ..

X~ ate and, T ime Transmi tted:,

Coilssi oner i. L- )

A

ept.t 26,1""1978 T4

RTRN ITO OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY BY:. Setebe 28 1978'

IRNo 702  General Counsel's Reportt dated September 18, 1978

(V(I approve the recommendation '

SI object to the reconinendation. .

/2wvz~d q77 do ~L&~rc
COMMENTS

.Signature: (24*
*/1*I

,..*.*,** *'4~*~ *

~HE OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL WILL TAKE NO ACTION IN THIS MATTER

r#UNTIL THE APPROVAL OF FOUR COMMISSIONERS IS RECEIVED. PLEASE

RETURN' ALL PAPERS NO LATER THAN THE DATE AND TIME SHOWN ABOVE TO

M 4TE OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY. ~OEOJCINPLACES 
THEIT1

V2ON tJHE EXECUTIVE SESSION AGENDA.

Y~1

I
ateI



MEK~tADUMTO:

PROMS:

SUBJECT:

Mlarge Emfls

Elissa T, Carr

BlUR 702

Plase have the attached Cenral Counsel' AsRport

on MDI 702 distributed to the Comission on a 48"hour

tally basis,

Thank you.

Nv

co

C10

C

g~~ptQ~ibS-:16 ~7
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BEFORE THE FEDERAt"ELECTION COMMISSION

SEP September 18, 1978
?8SP~ A '10 : 21

In the Matter of)

the Michigan Republican State )MUR 702
Finance Committee)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

BACKGROUND

A review of the July 10, 1977, and 1977 Year End Report

filed by the Michigan Republican State Finance Committee

("the Committee") revealed four contributions which appeared

to be corporate contributions and two contributions which

appeared to come from labor organizations in violation of

2 U.S.C. S44lb(a). (Attachment I). The Committee was notified

of the surface violations on May 8, 1978, and on June 21, 1978,

the Commission found reason to believe that the Committee

N violated 2 U.S.C. §441b for acceptance of the subject contri-

butions. The Reports Analysis Division referred this matter

to the Office of General Counsel on September 5, 1978 (Attachment

II).

LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Committee's July 18, 1978, response to the reason to

believe notification stated that (1) the two alleged labor

contributions were deposited in their state account; (2) three

of the alleged corporate contributions were "returned to

sender"; and (3) one alleged corporate contribution was actually
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a partnership check. Upon request, the Committee submitted

back-up documentation on September 11, 1978 (Attachment III).

The three contributors who are actually corporations have not

yet been notified by the Commission of the violations.

The Commission, on July 26', 1978, discussed the subject

of civil penalties regarding violations of 2 U.S.C. §441b which

prohibits corporate and labor contributions. Based on the

Commission's decision, all candidates and committees were

notified in August, 1978, that in the future, the Commission

would not only require that illegal contributions be refunded,

but that civil penalties would be assessed against the contributor

and recipient of such contributions. Due to the fact that this

matter deals with 1977 contributions, it appears that no further

action should be taken against the Committee; however the

Commission should find reason to believe that the subject

corporations violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(a).

RECOMMENDATION

(1) Take no further action against the Michigan Republican

State Finance Committee. Send attached letter.

(2) Find reason to believe that the Sexton Dairy Co.,

the Clairmont Transfer Co., and the Borgess Hospital violated

2 U.S.C. §441b(a) in connection with contributions to the

Michigan Republican State Finance Committee.~ nd attached letters.

Dte William C. (Oddker
General Counsel
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Attachments

1. List of alleged corporate/labor contributions
2. Referral from Reports Analysis Division
3. Additional Documentation from Committee
4. Proposed letter to Committee
5. Proposed letter to Corporations
6. Certification



Attachment I

CONTRIBUTIONS APPEARING ON THE JULY 10, 1977, and 1977 YEAR

END REPORT OF THE MICHIGAN REPUBLICAN STATE FINANCE COMMITTEE

Contributor

Sexton Dairy Company

Santeiu Partnership

Clairmont Transfer Co.

Borgess Hospital

AFL-CIO Council Et Det

Date

4-9-77

5-9-77

5-25-77

10-11-77

5-25-77

Michigan States Trades Craft 5-77

Amount

$130

$260

$130

$300

$260

$260

Committee
Explanation

Re funded

Not a Corporation

Re funded

Re funded

Deposited in
State Account

Deposited in
State Account
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LUHRAL LULCA10ON CJOMM\ISSION'

VASI (ING IO(). .. '().105

May 8, 1978

Robert A. Fisher, Treasurer
Mi Ch i gan Republi ican Sta te
F ina nce Comtmi ttee t223 orth W.'alnjut Street

Lansing, M,1ichigan 48933

Dear Mr. Fishier:

This letLter is prompted by the Commission's interest in assisti no
c an d ida t e S and commi tt-ees w-,ho wi sh to comply waith the Federal1 El ecti on
C amn paimn Act, as air,-ended. During review of the July 10 and Year End

$ Report'1-s of' Receipts and Expenditures, w-,e noticed entries indicatirin th at4-
you may have accept-ed contributions from corporations or unions, whdilch
are ;-rohibi ted by the Act, unless segregated accounts have been estab-
li shed by tK.; coprat4ions or un-ons. A 0 p7 of'hat' portion of you'r

MO repor ts is a ttfached f or y/our revi ew, and clIarif'i cat4-ionl.

The C '-- s si4on reco-inends that if you have accete orib tL

retu -1s, s h.-,) boe: eo rt-,ed ime d iat4-ely by l ete an d sir.oui b de re -
flected a s expero, tures on leo ur next rep o rt of )-e c ei p ts a-c cx-J~

ture f i ~ id y ouL;r id en ti F i cat11i on of' t he source of tes C con -
a tbto:ar iomp I e tc or i nc o rre ct, please suhmri t a 'i -aten

,-c,'oul Icar if y t e se parti cul ar ma tt1-ers for -,he pior record.
o ou m-'ay d o soc by a-7e n din q your original report by l et'.ter

lease e tify.tie Colms sion w i th I'n te n i0 days - re eip of
& ~n s te fte d etermiatin a de o- -I- 's ratte. i nv
an qes~o'sconcerning ti attr 4(se e no Ce-3aotocn

tact It',i ',e T t psc n (C 3) 42t2 , o Ure D0 r 11 Analy st a ss nedt
you. Our local telenone nu,-ris,3-08

Si ncerely,

Orlando B. Pcf-er

Ce r tified 'sI-l:
R e t urn Peeirpt Pces teoG



1 ".'1 . '"I JI I I , \%

c~otA. Fisher, Tvca 5ufre
ic h iq in Re puiL)Iic an S ta te

IFianiice CoI::li ttec
2 23 :: ort h %'a nut S C ee
L an si in (I, i i gain 29 33

jjI 'uI'!
yOu

c~M~12 1 , e er e no ti fed th at c er t a in
aC an "ea r End Reports of1 Recei pts and Expondi
cc:< :c-erased problem,,s under 2 U. S.C. 441b.

enr, ie s i n th e
tures -fi led by/

S S-

eo ,

is e .3 e e -e nave r,-e4eived noracs e rom o

cc> ~:: V a v~ation of 2 '12... ''o

~L e o;J rtf 1 to r ton 1--o resp-. 'o
led to the Co;!2,;i S ion 4ii r4 ze er, d1) ays

ca 0 f ths 1Letr

e responed tC toe a bo0ve o r you em
Kease contc 'ki ne homsonc urCo

ass eoa tLc xoi n o z o0 1 fe e nber (S )4 2 -5 3 D
nuars

cc :inal
JYst

10 r loa

- e ~ Lt

0o:"n s S or:

12-2 s e

ALI

.Imic 2 1 1 1 9 / B

Mer To:

00

''I -Tt'

I I I )i N'Al I I I ( 11( )""1 ( )I ", 0 1



A
fm 4

I ,I 12 : "

Jilly ~,J'f

TO~~~~ I It, :(- oce

encl 1osed n!tr~.Ti

Santelu rtesu

Cla-)I - - t ransfer-

hes'o1-1 l

~kJ ~U.UCJ~ z4

r/-'

:".' - ' - - e Trd-*

to cin .7 te .r n n:~ In;T2re C

Check for $130 eturned to sender

------ ThNir; was not rtnnacrore
ck .~ lh~ istipc -:-2
I ol 

T,. e

riI~:, I' aro- -'r Dartners

ChIe ck fOr S esosender

Chec k _for ~31 ed to senderl

2-- ->~~- 6, C : Pd 4 n S ta ue

7.'

Ljansnlpt, Mcignh5 2

CN

RMt*LICAN T'ATE FI#jffCE, CoMMITI.
2?.1 t-4 WAI.NOr SIRI L'AHIU1 , MIC) (OAN' 411' ITELEPHONE (517) 487-5413



September 7 , 1978

To U;a-It kr Concern:

ZBnclosed you will f~ind. z er ox c-pie s o f thjle c he c ks t hat

were sentiI -.o individuals or comoanies in onrto return money

that w, e were not able to keepo.

Ieinformaatio 0- received concernin th ati ~ aticn

-Aas rmJh Santeiu ad h Cornporate Lwcrd ivsion. in -he

c~oaoe : - icnran--- elephone 5177 0'

an: : on~~ te riht- wa-r.

~a

REP&LICAN STATE FINAIRCE COMM-T,'E
223 N. WALNUT STREET LANSING, 'MICHIGAN 48933
TELEPHONE (517) 487.5413 4966-

iSEP p Pt 2 2
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~~.FFDERAI ELECTION COMMISSION

*~1 '1 \ * 1 \ I( ' I ).(' 204( 1

CERTT-FTED NAIL
RETURNI REAmCEIPT REQUESTED

M4ichigan Republican State Finance
IComittee

223 '1. W,'alnut Street
Lansing, Michigan 48933

Re: MUR 702

Dear ...r. F-isher:

Sn et e7mber , 1978, the Commission determined
ttake n o furtheor action against your comrmittee in

co-,nec ti-on w'.it!h your acceptance of a contribution from
CoC\D corort ions w..hich may have violated 2 U..C 441b(a).
The 'Co~ission made this determination based on the factL

thatyourCommittee refunded the illegal contributions;
now.%ever, the Commission notified all candidates and

comm~-~in Auaust, 1978, that in the future, the Coim.iso
would otonly,, require that all corporate and labor contri-
but3-'ions bent rt-UT1.0,d, but that civ il penalties w, .ould be

N assessed, aQainstL the contributor and recipient of such
con tribu-tions.

Shoul y7ou hav,.e any questions regarding this matter,
oiae call Susan Donaldson at (202) 523-4026.

S incerely,

Wi7 lliam C. Oldaker
General Counsel



W

* Proposed letter to Sexton Dairy Company, Clairmont Transfer
Co., and Borgess Hospital

VV %~ON Attachment V

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
B23 K SIKRi1 NW
WASHING IONJIC( 20401

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Based on information ascertained in the normal course
of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the
Federal Election Commission has found that your corporation
may have violated certain provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). Specifically

- it appears that your corporation violated 2 U.S.C. 5441b(a)
by making a contribution of $ on or about F 1977,
to the Michigan Republican State Finance Committee. Although
we note that the Committee returned this contribution to
you by check dated July 11, 1978, the Act was violated when
the contribution was originally made. We have numbered this
matter MUR 702.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-
fication.

If you have any questions, please contact Susan Donaldson,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202-523-4026.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



September 7, 1978

To Whom It May Concern:

Enclosed you will find zerox copies of the checks

were sent to individuals or companies in order to return

that we were not able to keep).

The information I received concerning the Santeiu

was from John Santeiu and the Corporate Record Division

ZItate of "'kchjian ------ Telephone 517/373-0496.

ThaL- yo f~r your corpor:ation and heli,. We do a:

prlease ani o hig the right way.

binc-erely,

Fran Ball
Executive A'-ssistant

that

money

situation

in the

im to

Letter- written for ?.o-bert A. Fisher, Treasurer
Michiga epublican State Finance Committee
223 North Walnut Street
Lansing, Michigan 48823

enclosures

N

REPLILICAN STATE FINARE COMM !~E
223 N. WALNUT STREET LANSINd4,MIlHI 4 46933
TELEPHONE (517) 487-5413

[SEP11 pI 2
22~37
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MICWGAN REPUBLICAN FINANCE COMMITTEE

___O 223 N. Walnut Street

Lansing, Michigan 48933
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REFER TO INS fl4 C9IOON OAPLETING

AREPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET

_________ANALYST

iI379

1~ A

1*' / :.~./~;-.- -

TO: Office of General Counsel

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR

FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REI

TEAM fCHIEF ___________

COMPLIANCE REVIEW

PORTS ANALYSISe q/ '

CANDI DATE /CO MM ITTE E: Michigan Republican St
C00041 186

ate Finance Committee

TREASURER: Robrt A. Fi-sher

ADDRESS: 223 N. Walnut Street
Lansing, Michigan

AF ILATS)

ALLEGATION(S): CITE:

Receipt of Corporate & Labor Contribujtions 2 U.S.C. 441b

ATTACHMENT(S)

9

MIANN ER IWHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if

REPORTS: All reports within the dates
reviewed, see Attachment 1.

PERIOD COVERED FROM

other than normal review. AND DATE:

ATTACHMENT

listed below have received initial basic review. For all reports

1/1/77 TO 3/31/78

TOTAL RECEIPTS S$'33,240

CASH ON HAND S 181.18

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

DEBTS S0

HISTORY:

.4 TTA CHMENTRESULTS OF REVIEW:
3SV/78-28 sent on 5/8/78
3SV2/78-28 sent on 6/21/78

COMM UNICATION S WITH CANDIDATE ' iCOMMITTEE:
Telecon: Thompson & Michigan State Employee,

incorporation verified, 4/11/78
Letter, dated 6/13/78, from Fran Ball of the committee

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL:
adequate response received to 3SV2/78-'28 on 6/21/78
Corporate and Labor Contribut ions exceed threshold of

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD:

.4 TTA CHMENT

4

.4 TT.4 CHMEA T
7

3/15/78 OGC Memorandum

A4 TTA CHMIEN T

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION.-

PV-m 4S:

DATE

48933

S 34,199

RAD Form I
A-ugust 19,78

VW-k,
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,CMMITTEE Lriix oF .1'JCLfJSURE DOCUIIENTS - (C)

,ATE 24JUL76
P A GE I

rArFy RELATCE--i

CcmmaI T TE E 10OCUMENT .'ECEIPTS CXrENDI'TUrS & 0F
PRr(ILM AI R y NEf.AL PRIMAR.Y E N U' A L COVER.AGE DATES PAGES

9" I C R 0F A L M

M'CICA' kiEPLLCAII STATE FNCECOMMI ruCE
ULL, :LOtI ~'~ 10 N 1: ILIIC; II G AN '~rrLENSTATE COMMITTEC

197/ [IE:1 -TILEMEiIT "TArl-MLNT ALJ'IW
CLLA~OUS rANOSt;CT T1 10 FEC

L:Li:i DA~LLT*IIMN ~MN
%-A .~ %CLA L U-S -1R AN5CT I N TO I -

!'Y7 7 -1fUAiT01L'f
U~~i ~ FU. 411 :ONAL

A<L 10 OU:,r-TLRLY

I~~ ~~ ;. .:i ON AL
t.L.~ I'SfV [ON A!'." I I 'IGN L

~ /-4k0 flULST I R A1,111 TI It
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SU A k '. L

JUL y1A0 OU AR 1O.Y
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I3.Ci &,i 1 FIC UA,'TEF.LY
jZI END RIiF.
ikL3,-U '-. FOR ADI&'-ArICNAL

RLJETFOR All'.ITIONAL
197a A-F..IL 10 OUART-RLY

F.EOUEST FOR ADDI1:TIONAL
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

INFOR4IATICN
- AMENDMENT

it~rCRMrAv ION
1 N.F-. RMAT 'AI N

It N1 i..t-s MAT I O'N
I Ni Ok[MAT! ON

,.I (L ?41MINT

A- AMN:M1EN T

I N FORM AT 10 N
AlNFR.MA T I ON

INrORMAT ION

TOTAL

/"? "'

*13 0,72

2:7 3 ,3 73

117P544

131 1,279

240P376

142v,276
1l,035,570

244P219

.24 AU G7 7
27 E7 7

1 JAN7 7
1 A [lk* 7 7
1 ArPk*7 7
1 AI I %7 7
1 A F'k'7
1 ̂ -,1* k 7
1 Ar'R 77
1 AI-: 7 7
1 AP07
I A f 7 7
1jUL77
1 JUL7 7

1OT7 7
1 OC T y7
1OCT77
1 JAN70
1 JA.N70
I AFR78

1691071

2091,059

167v074
0 1v032,893

-3 1 hA R 77

-31MJr.77
- 1?JUL/7

--30JU.N77
- 30jUN77
-30JUN77

-30JUN77
* 0U77

-30JUNE77
- 30JUNE "7 7

-31011 C 7 7
-1 t. EC%*77
-31 M A R778

-30JW.'378

2191
3

29

7
3

4
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100

3
197

1636

Ifiv C0004110W,6
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I";F,-CC/0 6 2 ,14:,
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7 7 F E C0 16 to'9
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70rf EC/065/1967
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78F[CC/076'/4r56'17
70FEC/079/37 11
TOTAL PAGES
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MLURAL LLLCIl 1ON COMMISSION
1 U'sKN I~ IZII I NW%

'4 AAS IIG IN.I).L 20b3 May 8, 1978 S.

Robert A. Fisher, Treasurer

Michigan Republican StateI
223 North Walnut Street
Lansing, Michigan 48933

Dear Mr. Fisher:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's interest in assisting j
- candidates and committees who wish to comply with the Federal Election

Campaign Act, as amended. During review of the July 10 and Year End
Reports of Receipts and Expenditures, wie noticed entries indicating that
you may have accepted contributions from corporations or unions, ..jhich
are prohibited by the Act, unless segregated accounts have been estab-
lished by the corporations or unions. A copy of that portion of your
reports is attached for your review and clarification.

The Com:'mission recommends that if you have accepted prohibited
contributions that you return the full amounts to the donors. T' ese
returns, should be reported immediately by letter and should be re-
flected as expenditures on your next report of receipts and expendi-
tures. If you find your identification of the source of these con-
tributions are incomplete or incorrect, please submit a statement
which w~ould clarify these particular mnatters for the public record.
You may do so by amending your original report by letter.

Please notify the Com,,mission within ten (10) days of receipt of
this letter of the determination made on this matter. If you have

N any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to con-
tact Mike Thompson (800)424-95030, our Reports Analyst assigned to
you. Our local telephone number is 523-4048.

Si ncerely,

Orlando B. Potter
Staff Director

Enclosure
Certified Mla il:
Return Receipt Requested

2 . - -
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MEMO TO THE FILES:

DATE: April 11, 1978

Pecrson Spoken To:

Person Calling:

Employee of the State of Michigan - Secy of State; Corp Div.

Mike Thompson

Subject: Verifying dates of incorporation (if incorporated) of several
businesses in Michigan

(MICHIGAN REPUBLICAN STATE FINANCE COMMITTEE)

I called the Secy of States Office (Corp Div) today to verify whether or not
m.v certain businesses were corporations or not. These businesses had been listed

on Michigan Republican State Finance Conmmittee as contributors to the committee.

Indeed, several were listed in Michigan as corporations.

1,-

TELECON



V *
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Juno 13, 1978

Fccdcral E2ection Commwission
1325 K Stree(:t N. W.

AtteiiL"on: Orland~o B. Potter

VWrshinulton, D.C. 201463

Dear .r. Potter:

Tn ;cn to voiix letter of 5/8/78 #! 3S,-V/'f8-23, I -.m
tryi ng to r:hr C t"he inforn.-ation. As soon as I have the
pirorecr in ij'hFtonl, I will send it to you.

yh o"I f"Or IbeinG Patient.

Fran Ball
E.Neciitive Assista-nt

r~c~ulicriState Finance Comittee

for: obe tA lFishner, Trcasurer

4.,

w.( W S0,A9,4I 101N

'I

I

N

r

cc

a 4

?23 N. V'1AINUT STREE~T
JI .LU-1IONE (517). 407-5413

0

LANSING, I-AICHICAN 41,"03
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Robert A. Fisher, Treasurer
M*ichig3n Republ ican State

Fi nance Coiivi ttee
223 North W,.alnut Street
Lansing, Niichigan 11% 9 3 3

Dear 1.r. Fisher:

On MNay 0,178 o were notified that certain entries in the
July 10 and Year End Reports of Receipts and Expenditures filed by
ycur comm,,,itLtee raised problemis under 2 U.S.C. 441b.

Als o-f ,-his date, hol,.'ever, w-,e have received no response froml you.
Y our f ai Iluv t o re s pod g iv es the Comiii s s ion reas on to beIi ev e th at
you ryhav.e comite , violzation of 2 U.S.C. 441b.

have had
1.0c " q.7

fro ~

C_:o-miss icn intends to ta'ke no action against you until you
a r-2a sonab! e opportuini ty to resp;ond to thi s l etLter. TnhiS

s 'Id be naldto the Coiimiission within, fifteen 15- dy
d;a te of this le t ter.

vC fyou hav e re spotded to tIhe a bove or- you requ ire add i ti 1onalI
inf4,crinaticn, please contactL- Miike Thompson, our Reports Analy st

c~ asge, to GIo " nor tollI f ree number (1 0) 424- 95 -0. Our- local
nusmber is C L D 0j

Sincerely,

C o i:uin i ss io ne r

Reai~eeit Re q,,e s te J

F~efer To: ~ I-(~)

.4

)I 1\ AI III( I1(),N W 11\111) )I( ),



July 1.8, 1978

12: $

To WPhuri It may Concern:

lriv followit -i, I; neededl to clari fy the in formnation marked on)r the

enclosed material. This is in reference to 3SV1/78-28.

Sexton Dairy CQ. Check for $130 returned to sender

Santeiu Partnership ----- This was not written on a corporate
check. Their corporate listing is
Joh n 11. Santeiu & Son ".The

Santf.edu p!artnerShip is e,.mprised of
four people - each involved equally.
Ow--nernliip Or' the two tickets was
divided among the four partners
equally.

Clairmnont Transfer Co.-------------Check for $130 retlurned to sender

Borgess Hospital ----- Check for $300 returned to sender

AFL CIO0 Council Et Det------------Check for $260 deposited in State
Account

1-iChI. Sta-te Trades Craft------Check for $26 0 deposited i.n State
Account.

Sincerely,

Fir I 1
Executi-ve Assistant

L e tter .,ri t ten for RobLert A. Fisher, Trem-.-urer
Michif-ari Republican St-..ate Finance Coriumittee
2123 1;orth Walnut Street
Lansing, Michigan 48823

enclosures

Eli.

R PUBLICAN '.'.TATE rAANCECOMMITE
221 N. WALNUT SIRET 1. AI'iING, MICI 1IGAN 1410 11I

TELEPH1ONE (517) 487.54131



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
11"5 K S I Rl1,T N.W
WASIN( (ND.C. 20461

THIS IS THE BEGINNING OF JIUR P___7-____A

Date Filmed Camera No. -- 2

Ca. -ramnn A

*1~

I IO

, 2 17f


